

---

Subject: Next Computing Meeting

Posted by [Tobias Stockmanns](#) on Thu, 05 Jan 2017 14:54:58 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear all,

I wish you a Happy New Year and hope that you had a good start into it.

We will have our next PANDA Computing Meeting on Monday, 16.01.2017 at 14:00.

The agenda is:

- Open bugs and forum issues
- Overview of sub-systems  
Fitters (Ralf) Rho (Klaus) Tracking (Tobias)
- PandaRoot Work Packages
- A.O.B
- Next meeting

Please have a look at

<https://panda-wiki.gsi.de/foswiki/bin/view/Computing/PandaRootWorkPackag es> if the topic you are working on is listed there. If yes, check if everything is correct, if not, add it.

Cheers,

Tobias

---